
 OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 

Millburn Public Schools 

 

ACTION ITEM 

February 16, 2010 

To:  Board of Education Members 

From:  Ellen E. Mauer, PhD 

Subject:  PMA Financial Services 

 

Proposed Action by the Board of Education 

Approve the hiring of PMA Financial Services for $9500 for the next 
year and $8000 in subsequent years.   

Background 

 Remember, last time we did not have time to discuss the possibility of 
using PMA’s services so we tabled it until tonight. We would like to discuss 
the presentation we saw from PMA two meetings ago and see if the services 
they are offering are something we would like to use at this time.   


